
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2007 10:26 AM . 7 6 0  JUL172007 
To: Raquel Tully 

Subject: RE: InterLink Global,Cor-p. (TX852) and Lightyear Network Solutions, LLC (TX781) 

Good morning. The $500 check is from InterLink Globa1,Corp. (TX852) for the fine. Please deposit $200 in the PSC Trust Fund 
and the balance of $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Provide the Clerk's Office with proof of payment for documenting in Docket 
NO. 070351 -TX. 

The additional $500 is also a fine and is from Lightyear Network Solutions, LLC (TX781). Please deposit $200 in the PSC Trust 
Fund and the balance of $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Provide the Clerk's Office with proof of payment for documenting in 
Docket No. 070351-TX. 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2007 10:08 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: 

I received the $500.00 check for Interlink this morning, how do you want me to deposit this? Also light year sent a check in for 
TX781 for $689.06. A total of $186.06 goes to P&l for late RafsO6, how do you want me to deposit the additional $500.00 

Thanks 
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